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MEMORANDUM FOR: R. F. Fraley, Executive Director
Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards

~~

FROM: S. H. Hanauer, Director
Unresolved Safety Issues Program

SUBJECT:
STAFF RESOLUTION OF UNRESOLVED SAFETY ISSUE TASK A-42

The staff has issued NUREG-0313, Rev.1, " Technical F.eport on Material
Selection and Processing Guidelines for BWR Coolan: Pressure Boundary
Piping," which provides the staff's resolution of Unresolved Safety IssueTask A-42. Enclosed you will find 20 copies of this document and the .

October 26, 1979,
Information Report from the Director, Office of NRR,

to the Commissioners, that includes the staff's plans for obtaining
public comments, final management approval, and implementation of theserequirements.

This subject was most recently discussed with the ACRS Subcommittee on
Metal Components on November 5,1979.

The staff intends to request final management approval about Jenuaryfollowing the public comment period. 31, 1980,
The Committee's comments and evalua-tion will be most helpful to us if it is received at a time consistentwith that schedule. We will keep the Committee informed of all information

developed or received during this period, and would be glad to furnish
additional information and meet with the Committee or a subcommittee ifdesired.
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, Stephen H. Hanauer, Director

/ Unresolved Safety Issues Program
Contact: C. Y. Cheng

49-28033

Enclosures:
1. NUREG-0313, Rev. 1
2. Letter, Denton to Commissioners

dated 10/26/79

cc: L. Gossick L. Shao
H. Denton J. P. Knight
E. Case V. Noonan
D. Eisenhut S. Pawlicki ]736 284
F. Schroeder W. Hazelton
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